

Fw: TB - rate mitigation

From: "Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)" <gwendolynne.young@ontario.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>, "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)" <jonathan.tekle@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 May 2017 14:30:18 -0400
Attachments: Key Messages Price Mitigation_v02_Clean3.docx (30.72 kB); Key Messages Price Mitigation_v02_Markup3.docx (32.26 kB)

Hi ladies,
Apologies for the delay. Attached are the current KMs and Qs and As to support the rate mitigation submission today at TB and CAB tomorrow. I've asked them to shorten the last answer (which was a Q that Jessica specifically requested), however given the short timeframe, I'm not sure if we'll receive it in time.

Happy to discuss,
G

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message
From: Deena Padamadan <Deena.Padamadan@ofina.on.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 2:17 PM
To: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Cc: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF); Strathy, Anna (OFA)
Subject: RE: TB - rate mitigation

Please see markup and clean (with a comment) versions attached

-----Original Message-----

From: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF) [mailto:Gwendolynne.Young@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 12:15 PM
To: Deena Padamadan <Deena.Padamadan@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: Jonathan Tekle (CAB) <Jonathan.Tekle@ontario.ca>; Anna Strathy <Anna.Strathy@ofina.on.ca>
Subject: RE: TB - rate mitigation
Importance: High

Adding Anna.

Deena - apologies for all the emails, but we also need a Q&A on the third party accounting opinion incorporated in the Qs&As.

Please incorporate and send up the final document ASAP.

Gwen Young
p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419

-----Original Message-----

From: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Sent: May 9, 2017 11:51 AM
To: 'Deena Padamadan'
Cc: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)
Subject: RE: TB - rate mitigation

Thanks for catching that Deena. I suggest also removing 'for the'. The bullet seemed repetitive.

Gwen Young
p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419

-----Original Message-----

From: Deena Padamadan [mailto:Deena.Padamadan@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: May 9, 2017 11:46 AM
To: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Subject: RE: TB - rate mitigation

Hi Gwen,

Ron is reviewing so I'll let you know as soon as he signs off. I noticed your edit for the first bullet results in the following - wondering if you had something else in mind?

" The government has presented its first balanced budget, for fiscal 2017-18, for the since the 2008–09 global recession."

Thanks,
Deena

-----Original Message-----

From: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF) [mailto:Gwendolynne.Young@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 11:40 AM
To: Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF) <Kaitlin.Montgomery@ontario.ca>; Deena Padamadan <Deena.Padamadan@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: Vivienne Skoberne (MOHLTC) <Vivienne.Skoberne@ontario.ca>; Jonathan Tekle (CAB) <Jonathan.Tekle@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: TB - rate mitigation

Hi All - looking for the final materials to share with the MO. The version I received was still tracked, and I added a few edits. If the attached is fine, I'll clean it up and provide to the DM and MO. Please advise.

Gwen Young
p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419

-----Original Message-----

From: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Sent: May 9, 2017 10:16 AM
To: Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF); Deena Padamadan
Cc: Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF); Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)
Subject: RE: TB - rate mitigation

Hi Deena,

I made a couple of very minor edits (tracked).

Please send up a clean, final version.

Gwen Young
p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419

-----Original Message-----

From: Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF)
Sent: May 9, 2017 7:50 AM
To: Deena Padamadan
Cc: Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF); Tekle, Jonathan (MOF); Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Subject: RE: TB - rate mitigation

EIGS has nothing further to add. Thanks.

Kaitlin

-----Original Message-----

From: Deena Padamadan [mailto:Deena.Padamadan@ofina.on.ca]

Sent: May-08-17 10:06 PM

To: Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF)

Cc: Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF); Tekle, Jonathan (MOF); Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)

Subject: Re: TB - rate mitigation

Hi Kaitlin- can you please ask EIGS to review?

Thanks,

Deena

> On May 8, 2017, at 9:05 PM, Young, Gwendolynne (MOF) <Gwendolynne.Young@ontario.ca> wrote:

>

> Hello,

> Please send the final version, reviewed by both divisions to the DMO tomorrow morning.

>

> Thanks,

> Gwen

>

> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

> From: Deena Padamadan

> Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 7:28 PM

> To: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF); Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF); Strathy, Anna (OFA); Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF)

> Cc: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)

> Subject: RE: TB - rate mitigation

>

>

> Hi Gwen & Kaitlin,

>

> Attached is the updated document from CEFD. Please note that EIGS hasn't reviewed this version, so there may be further edits.

>

> Thanks,

> Deena

>

>

> From: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF) [mailto:Gwendolynne.Young@ontario.ca]

> Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 5:41 PM

> To: Vivienne Skoberne (MOHLTC) <Vivienne.Skoberne@ontario.ca>; Anna Strathy <Anna.Strathy@ofina.on.ca>; Deena Padamadan <Deena.Padamadan@ofina.on.ca>

> Cc: Jonathan Tekle (CAB) <Jonathan.Tekle@ontario.ca>

> Subject: RE: TB - rate mitigation

>

> Hi All,

> Just checking how these are coming along.

>

> Thanks,

> Gwen.

>

> Gwen Young

> p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419

>

> From: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)

> Sent: May 5, 2017 12:12 PM

> To: Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF); Strathy, Anna (OFA)

> Cc: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)

> Subject: Fw: TB - rate mitigation

>

> Hi Ladies,

> I know the teams are working away on the KMs and QsAs for H1. Just wanted to send a reminder that KMs and QsAs will also be needed to support the M for the rate mitigation submission at TB and

CAB next week (see note below from MO).

>
> Appreciate if you could pls provide these midday on Monday, to allow time for MO to review. This should be do-able as I believe these should already be underway.

>
> Thanks and happy to discuss!
> G

>
> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
> From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
> <Marianne.Nguyen@ontario.ca<mailto:Marianne.Nguyen@ontario.ca>>
> Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 11:40 AM
> To: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
> Subject: Re: TB - rate mitigation

>
>
> A few KMs would be great too, focusing on how we're able to afford it now, etc. These should already exist somewhere. Thanks!

>
> From: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
> Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 11:32 AM
> To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
> Cc: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)
> Subject: TB - rate mitigation

>
>
> Hi Marianne,

>
> Rate mitigation is tracking to TB next week. Although this is an ENERGY lead, we (Scott and Ron's teams) are still preparing some QsAs for the Minister from the finance perspective, which we will provide to you in advance to review.

>
> Please let me know if you need anything further to support the M.

>
> Thanks!
> G

>
> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

>
> _____

> This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.